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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Anna Bradford
Mark Delligatti
5/25/2007 11:34:46 AM
RESEND: CA Note re: AREVA (PROPRIETARY)
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Resent because I forgot to include the attachment. Please forgive my Friday Forgetfulness!

Hi Mark,

Attached please find a CA Note regarding a recent meeting with AREVA, for distribution to the Materials
TAs. The CA Note is in ADAMS under ML071450132. Please note that this information is Proprietary.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Anna
x5228

CC: Brian Smith; Dave Pstrak; Eric Leeds; Gary Janosko; Michael Weber; Robert
Pierson; Tamara Bloomer; Vonna Ordaz
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From:
To:
Robert Caldwell;
Date:
Subject:

Brian Smith
A Lynn Silvious; Charlotte Abrams; J. Keith Everly; Lisa Clark; Margaret Bupp;
Stephen Dembek
5/25/2007 11:38:46 AM
Fwd: RESEND: CA Note re: AREVA (PROPRIETARY)

FYI, see attached

CC: Julie Olivier
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Meeting with AREVA NC, Inc. Regarding Gas Centrifuge Application

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a meeting with AREVA NC, Inc. to
discuss their plans for submitting a license application for a commercial gas centrifuge uranium
enrichment plant in the U.S. Representatives from the Department of Energy (DOE) were also x "

LIEn attenid-ance at- themeeting. '-

The schedule proposed by AREVA is to select a site by the end of 2007, submit ani I
-app ica ion by mid-2008, have a licensing decision issued by mid-2010, start construction in late
2010 and begin operating in 2013. NRC staff stated it would be extremely difficult to prepare
and issue an Environmental Impact Statement and Safety Evaluation Report within a 12-15
month period assumed in the AREVA schedule.
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